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TEL (305) 371-9200 FAX (305) 371-9400 

ea@microbattery.com 

September 25, 2023 

Office of the Secretary, 
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 
Washington, DC 20207 (five copies sent by UPS 

Re: Petition to Amend, Safety Standard for Button Cell or Coin Batteries and Consumer 
Products Containing Such Batteries (A Rule by the CPSC on 09/21/2023). 

Dear Secretary: 

The recommendation by CPSC for a 20mm Warning pictogram for the primary display panel is 
excessively large for most button/coin cell packaging. The sample packaging shown on page OS166 from 
the CPSC Aug. 31, 2023, Ballot Vote Sheet publication (appearing below) is simplistic and presumptive 
that dozens of types of batteries packaging can all conform to the expectation of accommodating a 
20mm sized pictogram. 
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Figure 1. 

1. For the package shown in the center, (of Figure 1), the 2-unit asymmetrical package layouts are
significantly more difficult to accomplish, unless the manufacturer utilizes film to film packaging
machinery often costing more than USO 1.2 million dollars per packaging line. Small business
battery packaging companies, such as us cannot afford this type of machinery. Our packaging
can only be produced in a cost-effective manner if the package layout is symmetrical as
demonstrated by the samples below, in Figure 2.
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MICROPOWER BATTERY COMPANY 
7350 NW 35 TERRACE, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33122 USA 

TEL (305) 371-9200 ext. 13,  FAX (305) 371-9400 
ea@microbattery.com 

December 28, 2023 

Mr. Daniel Taxier, Children’s Program Mgr. 
U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission 
Washington, DC 20207 (sent by email attachment) 

Re: Follow up to recent Dec. 19 meeting regarding: Petition to Amend: Safety Standard for Button Cell 
or Coin Batteries and Consumer Products Containing Such Batteries (A Rule by the CPSC on 09/21/2023). 

Dear Mr. Taxier: 

Thank you for the opportunity to meet on Dec. 19th with your team, regarding our petition to consider 
the use of a smaller, Keep Away from Children pictograms for smaller battery packages. 

I would specifically address a suggestion made by one of the participants from your team.   The 
gentlemen suggested the possibility for us to eliminate one of the batteries from our tear strip packaging 
in order to accommodate a 20mm pictogram to front panel of the package. 

This suggestion indicates a misunderstanding of the package design.   To explain my point, I have 
provided samples of the tear strip packaging in question.  See below (figure 1) 

Figure 1. Sample of card back, 5 repetitions 

These packages are called “Tear Strip” because the card can be physically separated into five distinct 
packages.   The cards’ four horizontal perforation lines allow the package separated (or torn) into 5 
distinct packages for individual resale.  On the back of the tear strip card, the Warning Text is repeated 
five times.    The suggestion to eliminate batteries from one of the tear strip positions, to accommodate 
a 20mm pictogram will not work, as this wrongly presumes the package is only utlized as a single unit.  
Instead, if we can be approved to utilize a smaller pictogram, the use of five repetitions of a smaller 
pictogram will exceed the area utilized by a single 20mm pictogram. 

http://www.cpsc.gov/


Each perforated card only measures, 1” x 2” (2.0 sq. inches) and must accommodate up to 2 batteries 
(for button cells) or 1 single coin cell battery.   There is not sufficient space on a 1” x 2” card to 
accommodate a 20mm pictogram and a battery.   We strongly urge CPSC to approve use of a much 
smaller pictogram warning for these smaller packages.  

A similar problem exists for popular, compact 2- unit packaging as indicated in Figure 2. below: 

  Figure 2.   Figure 3. 

These packages do not offer enough space to accommodate a 20mm pictogram.  The Toshiba card 
measures 1.75” x 3.5” (6.125 sq. in.).   The suggestion above right (fig. 3) from the CPSC, an example 
from one of its publications, is not practical from a production standpoint.   Most production equipment 
is tooled to produce packages having symmetrical battery layouts, such as those in fig. 2.   The fig. 3 
package example with asymmetrical placement of the batteries is not a practical production option, 
hence one of the battery positions cannot easily be moved over to make more space for a 20mm 
pictogram. 

In summary, we kindly request the CPSC to amend the Final Rule and reduce the size requirement of the 
20mm pictogram from the front panel of button & coin cell packaging with a smaller size that is more 
accommodating for smaller battery packages.   Below, we have taken the liberty to use your table from 
your publication on the matter and we added a row for a suggested minimum pictogram size for a given 
package size.  If the CPSC can consider this respective adjustment or something similar, I am certain this 
will be of enormous benefit to manufacturers, retailers, and consumers.  Manufacturers will be able to 
minimize the packaging and tooling cost increases, retailers will benefit by minimizing increases to their 
display areas, and consumers will benefit from smaller cost increases. 

(CPSC - Table 1 to Paragraph (a)(7) - Letter size for recommended warning labels.
[Informaiton based on 16 CFR part 1500.19(d)(7).]

Display Area Inches (sq.) 0 - 2" + 2"- 5" + 5"- 10" + 10"- 15" + 15"- 30" + 30"- 100" + 100"- 400" + 400"
Signal word (WARNING) 3/64 1/16 3/32 7/64 1/8 5/32 1/4 1/2
Statement of Hazard 3/64 3/64 1/16 3/32 3/32 7/64 5/32 1/4
Other Text 1/32 3/64 1/16 1/16 5/64 3/32 7/64 5/32
Pictogram Size - Front Panel 7mm 8mm 9mm 10mm 15mm 20mm 30mm 40mm

Letter size measurements in inches

I hope this makes good sense to your team.  Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Elliott Alexander, President (PETITIONER) 
Micropower Battery Company 




